
ELDRIDGE

TIDE AND PILOT BOOK

2022 Supplement

The following information is compiled from forecasts and Local Notices To Mariners updated through May 18, 2022. While all possible care has been taken, there may be discrepancies in these changes through no fault of the Publisher or the Coast Guard.

Entries are reproduced in their entirety with changes underlined and deletions ~~struck through~~. New entries are preceded by “+”.

Lights, Fog Signals & Offshore Buoys

P. 175 Nova Scotia, East Coast

Moshers Is. Lt., W. side Entr. to La Have R. – F.W., ~~Horn 1 bl. ev. 20 s.~~, Ht. 23.3 m. (77’), Rge. 13 mi., (44-14-14.6N/64-18-59.1W)

Nova Scotia, West Coast

Brier Is. Lt., on W. side of Is. R. & W. Tower – Fl(3) W. ev. 18 s., ~~2 Horns 2 bl. ev. 60 s.~~, ~~Horns point 270° and 315°~~, Ht. 22.2 m. (72’), Rge. 14 mi., (44-14-55N/66-23-32W)

Boars Head Lt., W. side of N. entr. to Petit Passage – Fl. W. ev. 4 s., ~~Horn 3 bl. ev. 60 s.~~, ~~Horn points 315°~~, Ht. 28.0 m. (91’), Rge. 7 mi., (44-24-14.5N/66-12-55W)

P. 191 Long Island Sound, North Side

New London Harbor Lt., W. side Entr. – Iso. W. ev. 6 s., R. Sect. 000°-041° covers Sarah Ledge and shoals westward, Ht. 90’, Rge. W. 17 mi., R. 14 mi., (41-19-00N/72-05-23W)

Saybrook Breakwater Lt., W. jetty – Fl. G. ev. 6 s., Keyed (VHF 83A) Horn 1 bl. ev. 30 s., Ht. 58’, Rge. 11 mi., (41-15-48N/72-20-34W)

P. 195 New Jersey

Barnegat Inlet Outer Ltd. Wh. By. “BI” – Mo(A)W, Rge. 6 mi., RWSRST, (39-44-19N/74-04-08W)

P. 197 **Brigantine Inlet Wreck Ltd. By. “WR2”** (455 yards, 103° from wreck) – Q. R., Rge. 5 mi., Red, (39-24-41N/74-13-43W)

P. 199 North Carolina

New River Inlet Ltd. Wh. By. “NR” – Mo(A)W, Rge. 6 mi., RWSRST, (34-31-00N/77-19-36W)

Lights, Fog Signals & Offshore Buoys (cont.)

P. 201 Georgia

Tybee Lighted Buoy "T" – Mo(A)W, Rge. 6 mi., Racon (G), RWSRST, (31-56-10N/80-35-03W)

Florida

Port Everglades Ltd. By. "PE" - Mo(A)W, Rge. 6 mi., ~~Racon (T)~~, RWSRST, (26-05-30N/80-04-46W)

P. 203 Bermuda

~~**Mills Breaker By.** - Q. Fl(3)W. ev. 5 s., Black "Mills" on yellow background, (32-23.9N/64-36.9W)~~

Dial-A-Buoy

P. 217	Station ID	Location Name	Latitude	Longitude
**	MISM1	MATINICUS ROCK, ME	43.78N	68.86W
	44011	GEORGES BANK, MA	<u>41.09N</u>	<u>66.56W</u>
*	44009	DELAWARE BAY, NJ	38.46N	74.70W
	41025	DIAMOND SHOALS	<u>35.01N</u>	<u>75.45W</u>
**	41001	E. HATTERAS, NC	34.71N	72.25W
**	41002	S. HATTERAS, SC	31.76N	74.94W

* Pending service

** Returned to service

Atlantic Coast RACONS

P. 223	Racon Site	Signal	Lat. N.	Long. W
	Charleston Entr. Ltd. By. "C"	- • - (K)	<u>32-35-39</u>	<u>79-32-16</u>
	Tybee Ltd. By. "T"	-- • (G)	<u>31-56-10</u>	<u>80-35-03</u>
	Port Everglades Ltd. By. "PE"	(T)	26-05-30	80-04-46

Eldridge Tide and Pilot Book 2023 will be available in November 2022.